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Notice to Westchester Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-

imposed D.A. salary increases based on your own Acting D.A. McCarty's findings of facts

and conclusions of law

7-8- 1 6-ltr-to-cou nties-final-final.pdf

Dear Acting D.A. McCarty and County Attorney Meehan,

This e-mail resends what was sent to you yesterday. The e-mail to Acting D.A. McCarty bounced back due to wrong e-

mail address.

Note to County Attorney Meehan: the July 8th letter attached herein slightly revises from what attached yesterday -
making non-substantive changes only. Kindly forward this revised letter to Westchester County board of legislators,

executive officers, and treasurer/controller - as requested below.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-42L-L200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July L2,2016 1:09 PM

To:'rmeeha n @westchestergov.com' <rmee ha n @westchestergov.com>
Cc:'jmmccarty@westchesterda. net' i m mccartv@westchesterda.net

Subject: Notice to Westchester Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary

increases based on your own Acting D.A. McCarty's findings of facts and conclusions of law

TO: Westchester County Attorney Robert Meehan -

The attached July 8, 2016 letter is for you and for all Westchester County legislators, executive officers & the

treasurer/comptroller. Unless I hear from you to the contrary, I will assume you have forwarded this e-mail on to them,

as I request you to do.

To assist Westchester County in taking protective steps, I am also directly sending this e-mail to Westchester County

Acting District Attorney McCarty so as to reinforce his duty to promptly furnish you and westchester county's other

public officers with his findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect to the citizen-taxpayer action, Center for
Judicial Accountability, lnc. v. Cuomo, et ol. (Albany Co. #L788-2014). Does he deny or dispute its rock-solid evidentiary

showing that the judicial salary increases, on which district attorney salary increases rest, are statutorily-violative,

fraudulent -- & unconstitutional? How about our June 2L,2016 corruption complaint based thereon, filed with Albany

County District Attorney Soares? Does he deny or dispute its sufficiency for founding criminal indictments for violations

of the penal law - and convictions?



For the convenience of all, the direct link to CJA s webpage for the attached July 8, 2016 letter, from which all referred-

to correspondence and substantiating evidence are accessible, is here: htto://www.iudeewatch.org/web-
pages/searchine-nvs/budget/budget-2016-17/7-8-15-ltr-to-counties.htm .

Feelfree to call with any questions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-42L-L2AO


